From: Polly Harris-Gorf

Sent: 20 January 2022 13:29

To: _planningadvice

Subject: AMENDMENT 1 - H17-1187-21 - Land off Sunnydale Close, Surfleet - Combine with Amendment 1
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; H17-1187-21 Amendment Form 2.pdf; 118 - SS.01 - REV.F.pdf

Please see attached amendment.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Polly Harris Gorf | Principal Planning Officer | South Holland District Council
DDI: 01775 764504
www sholland.gov.uk
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Please note that any informal officer opinion expressed by this email is without prejudice and is not binding on the Council during the consideration of any formal
application.

From: Gavin Baxter
Sent: 20 January 2022 12:23
To: Polly Harris-Gorf; Adam Jagger

Cc: Fidler, Richard <rfidler@sholland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: H17-1187-21 - Land off Sunnydale Close, Surfleet

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe. but alwavs exercise caution when openind files.
This message originated from outside your organization

Polly
Amendment form and revised drawing 118-SS-01 revision F attached

Kind Regards,

Gavin Baxter BSc(Hons)
Development Engineer

T: 01406 490590

M:

E: gavin.baxter@ashwoodhomes.co
W: www.ashwoodhomes.co
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From: Polly Harris-Gorf

Sent: 20 January 2022 11:58

To: Adam Jagger

Cc: Fidler, Richard; Gavin Baxter

Subject: RE: H17-1187-21 - Land off Sunnydale Close, Surfleet

Hi Adam

In booking in these amended drawings | note that on 118-55-01 Rev E you apply the 25 degree rule of thumb to section B-B. Please can you also apply it to Sections A-A, C-
C and D-D, and send this over as an amendment.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Polly Harris Gorf | Principal Planning Officer | South Holland District Council
DDI: 01775 764504
www.sholland.gov.uk
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South & East Lincolnshire Councils Partnership

Please note that any informal officer opinion expressed by this email is without prejudice and is not binding on the Council during the consideration of any formal
application.

From: Adam Jagger

Sent: 20 January 2022 09:20
To: Polly Harris-Gorf

Cc: Fidler, Richard; Gavin Baxter

Subject: H17-1187-21 - Land off Sunnydale Close, Surfleet

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening
ks message originated from outside your organization

Dear Polly,
Further to our meeting on Wednesday afternoon, we have reviewed your comments and attach revised drawings for your consideration. The edge lane has been re-
profiled, with a landscaping buffer to the boundary. The boundary is defined with post and rail fencing. We have clarified that the edge lane is to be an adopted surface

and have removed the narrowing as discussed.

On the question of plot density, we note that scheme H17-0236-20 was recently approved in the village at a density of 26 plots per hectare. Our application density is 25.5
plots per hectare.

We have reviewed the POS area and have clarified the usable area as 15.12% on drawing SL-02 D.

Sections at the boundaries were provided previously, as shown on drawing 118-SS-01 D. We have updated this drawing in line with the latest site plan and have included
revision E within this proposed amendment although there are no changes to the sections, only the key plan.

Can we please withdraw the conveyance plan MCCP-01 as this should not have been issued and the information is contained within drawing 118-ES-01 RevD.
We have reviewed waste collection in line with the latest guidance and have amended plans accordingly.
In respect to Jon Sharpe’s comments, we respond as follows:
1. Detail of the works to the existing highway in Sunnydale close is contained within our submitted s38 application and we have attached drawing HWO003 from this,
for your information.
2. The footway positions have been determined by the topography of the site and the natural fall to the south for the filter drains.
3. We confirm that the edge lane will be offered for adoption and as such, will not contain attenuation crates.

4. All details in relation to the highways will of course be subject to technical approval by LCC and the s38 Agreement in the usual way.

We hope the above changes will enable you to recommend this scheme for approval. We await feedback on the viability assessment and hope that this scheme can be
presented at the March committee meeting.

Regards
Adam

Adam Jagger BSc(Hons) MCIOB
Architectural & Technical Manager

T: 01406 490590

M:

E: adam.jagger@ashwoodhomes.co
W: www.ashwoodhomes.co
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Please consider the environment before printing

This email message (including any attachments) is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information.

If you have received this message in error, please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy, disseminate, distribute or
disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with
this message. However, we can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming
and outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-mail administrators

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it by mistake, please
disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and the content may be
legally privileged. Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Emails sent from and received by employees of South
Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data
Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you have contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help
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you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in line with our Privacy Policy. For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk. Unless this
email relates to South Holland District Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.




